3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

M F 6 M. Flom @ssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

September 20, 2000

Federal Communications Commission,

via Electronic Filing

Attention: Andy Leimer

Applicant: NOKIA MOBILE PHONES INC.

Equipment: FCC ID: GMLNSW-4DX EA98618 Model 8260
Reference: Correspondence 16079 GRANT DATED 9/8/00
Andy:

We have just received a phone request from the Appliéant from
overseas.

They do not understand why the second belt-clip accessory
with a new SAR Report is not listed on the Grant issued for
the Permissive Change.

They would like the SAR values listed for the 2nd application

as well as the first.
Sincerely, <ij\ffV£Ql//////////

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

Can you send an Amended Grant?

Please advise.




